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November 28, 2017

To: All bidders of Town of Delhi Municipal Swimming Pool Project

Re: Addendum No. 5 to Construction Contract Documents

Dear Sir/Ms.,
This information modifies and supersedes that information in the
original bid set. Please acknowledge your receipt of addendum no. 5 on
your bid forms.

The following questions and answers are provided as a result of the
recent site meeting.
Testing Lab Services - Who is responsible?

- General Contractor shall provide.

Select Material Definition / will it be stockpiled?
- Shall be 3” size or less granular material, fully compact-able &

without clay, twigs, man made or organic material. It will be stock
piled near but not at site. Fill to be compacted to 100% Standard
Proctor density below any structure including bathhouse,
concrete deck & sidewalk. Approximately four feet (4’) fill required
below the bathhouse.

Poured walls?
- Acceptable

Anticipated award date and/or start date?
- Town would like to start work in early spring but subject to

town & agency approvals

Sanitary code & 2 separate systems with Board of Health?
- The two(2) pools shall run off a single pump/filtration system

as designed and approved by the NYS Dept. Of Health.
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Line size to surge tank from main drains?
- Increase the 6” main drain pipe size from pool to surge tank

to 8” diameter size.

Office trailer? Is optional

Concrete cure time?
- Before any coatings or otherwise may be added to be minimum
28 days.

.
Gutter system & returns in gutter systems?

- Bid the gutter system and pool inlet jets as drawn and
approved by health dept.

Supervisor requirements? Must be on site on-site when working;
can be a working supervisor but must have someone in
responsible charge

Demo existing four(4) lights and poles?
- Yes, the lights on the site shall be removed by GC.

Mark where NYSEG pole is and electric is coming from on drawing
- power will come from the end NYSEG pole approximately 120’

due south of the existing block recreation building at the site and
shown on Drawing S-0/1

Previously submitted questions and answers:

1- Please provide a clarification for alternate No. 1 Our swimming pool
subcontractor is not familiar with this type of system.

- The town received a substantial grant appropriated only for
pool & piping insulation. The extra cost to be bid under alternate 1.

2- Who is responsible for the electrical grounding indicated on drawing
E2?

- Electrical contractor is responsible for the electrical
grounding indicated.



Addendum No. 5
Page 3

3- To whom it may concern, rfi requested, 1. Is electrical contractor
responsible for excavation pertaining to his work? 2. spare 3” conduit is
shown on plans from pole to transformer, do not see location of such
transformer. How far from utility pole is it?

1. Yes, electrical contractor responsible for excavation
pertaining to his work.

2. The electrical transformer is to be located outside of main
fence in area of pool entrance gate immediately north of concrete
sidewalk.

4- Is it intended that there is a painted drywall ceiling in the Bathhouse?
- No, open wood trusses are intended.

Sincerely,
Rod Prosser
Rod Prosser, PE, President, Lakeside Engineering, P.C


